

2960 Oil Heritage Road
R.R. # 3
Oil Springs, Ontario
N0N 1P0
June 18, 2009

18/6/09
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

OEB BOARD SECRETARY	
File No. <i>EB-2007-0661</i>	Sub File: <i>19</i>
Panel	
Licensing	
Other	<i>Michael B-</i>
00/04	

Dear Ms. Kirsten Walli

Re: Board File No. EB-2007-0661

We are writing in response to the letter sent out by Union Gas dated June 10, 2009 seeking approval from the Energy Board to increase the operating pressures in the three pools in our area. We have land that is covered in the Oil City Pool.

Our concern is the safety, whether the equipment, piping and the existing cavern is capable of sustaining the new pressure which Union Gas is intending to induce on the present system.

We feel that before this is passed by the Energy Board that this proposal be brought to the land owners in the three pools in question in a public format meeting in our area. The purpose of this meeting would be to verify the concerns of safety that the pressure ratings on all equipment are within the safety standards, due to the fact that some of the equipment is in close proximity to existing buildings. It would also be an advantage that someone from the Energy Board be in attendance at this meeting to answer any concerns that the land owners may have.

Sincerely yours.

Fred Sterling
Pat Sterling

Fred & Pat Sterling

c.c. Dan Elliott, Petroleum Resources Centre
Mark Murray, Union Gas Ltd. Regulatory Projects
Dan Jones, Union Gas Ltd. Assistant General Counsel

June 18/09

Attention:

Ontario Energy Board
Ms. Kirsten LeBlanc